

Commerce, TX 75429-3011

Phone: 903-886-5266

E-mail: Blanca Daza@tamu-commerce.edu



# QUALIFICATION SUMMARY

Elementary teacher with Post graduate studies in speech pathology, language and learning, with a Master degree in Clinical Psychology and children and adolescent education counselor, with eighteen hours in Spanish Master. Involved in teaching and research, with the aptitude and will of helping whole development of children, youngsters and seniors.

#### WORKING EXPERIENCE

1. Spanish Instructor

Brookhaven College - Dallas 2008 - 2009

El Centro College - Dallas 2008 - 2009

Richland College - Dallas 2008 - 2009

Collin County College 2009 - 2010

Texas A&M University-Commerce 2008-present

2. Spanish Tutor

Texas A&M University-Commerce 2007-2008

3. Spanish Instructor

Brookhaven College - Dallas 2004 - 2007

Professor Education Early Child.
 San Agustin University - Arequipa (Public) 2003

Professor Phonetics in the School of Dentistry
 Catholic Santa Maria University - Arequipa (Private) 2003

Private pedagogical institute "Jean Piaget"
 College Professor 1999 - 2003.

#### 7. Trainer PROANM

Population Control and Research. Training, investigation and health support. Pre-adolescent, child, woman education. 2001 - 2002.

Plancad Teacher - Trainer.
 Instituto del Sur (South Institute). 1998 - 1999.

9. Hearing and Speech therapist - Specialist in learning difficulties. Private Office. 1993 - 2003.

Teacher for deaf children
 Public special education center "Polivalente". Arequipa. 1993 - 1994.

Teacher for deaf children.
 Public Special Education Center "Especial Surquillo" - Lima. 1984 - 1992.

12. Hearing and Speech Therapist.

Hearing and language Peruvian Center "CPAL" - Lima. 1978 - 1983

13. Teacher for children with learning difficulties "Aulas de Nivelación" Lima. Ministry of Education. Public. 1972 - 1992.

### EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Texas A & M University - Commerce - Texas - 2007 -2008
 hours in Spanish Master

- 2. Habana University San Agustin University Post-graduate: "Neuro-psychology in the learning process. Areguipa 2001.
- 3. San Agustin University (Public)

  Master's degree with the thesis: "Clinical Psychology and Children and Adolescent Education". 1997 1998.

- San Agustin University Arequipa
   Bachelor's degree in education. 1993 1994.
- Pontifical Catholic University Lima.
   Post graduate program in specialized teaching training in hearing and language.
   1972 1973.
- 6. Teacher Training Center of Higher Education Lima Training in slow learning problems. 1971 - 1972.
- 7. "Regina Mundi". Superior High School Arequipa Primary school teacher. 1964 - 1968.
- Santa Rosa de Viterbo High School.
   Primary and Secondary School. 1953 1963.

# **SPEAKER**

- Education office special education team Puno.
   1<sup>st</sup> Seminar in Pedagogy Development and equal opportunity. July 2002.
- "Horacio Zeballos Gómez". Pedagogic Institute Pucallpa.
   Learning difficulties and behavior on Kinder and primary levels October 2002.
- 3. Education Office Arequipa Private Institute "Jean Piaget". Constructivism Pedagogy December 2000.
- Honorio Delgado Hospital Arequipa.
   Language Problems Diagnosis and treatment. July 2000.
- San Agustin University Psychology School, Industrial Relations and communication Science.
   Main learning problems. And behavior in children, diagnosis and treatment November 1998.
- Special education center "Paul Harris".
   First seminar in the treatment in specific changes in the development of children in schooling age, July. 1997.

San Agustin University - Psychology and Industrial Relation School.
 First Seminar "Diagnosis and treatment in language psychopathologist.
 February 1995.

8. Regional Education Office. Education Service Bureau.

Polivalente in special education - Arequipa

First Seminar in Special Education and School failure. November. 1994.

9. San Agustin University - Education School.

First Seminar in training for special education November 1993.

10. Peruvian Air Force Hospital

First seminar in children psychopathologist. November 1993.

11. Regional Education Office. Education Service Bureau.

Honorio Delgado Espinosa School.

First seminar and learning problems in children and adolescent. August. 1993.

12. Regional Education Office - Arequipa.

Methodology in verbal tune for the deaf. July 2003.

13. Arequipa Caritas.

Characteristic in deaf pathologist. August 1992.

14. Education Ministry - Iquitos.

Rehabilitation of deaf children. April 1992.

### UPDATING SEMINARS

1. Making Learning Work for a World of Differences

Brookhaven, Dallas, 2005

2. Developing Teaching Strategies for the Diverse Classroom

Brookhaven, Dallas 2004

3. Collaborative for Teaching

ATT Community College, Dallas 2004

#### 4. Health Institute

Seminar "Early Child". October 2003

# 5. Santa Maria Catholic University

"Implementation of the new technology" for the handicapped people. October 2003.

#### 6. Ceder

Sex Education. Contents and Methodology. 2002 - 2003.

# 7. San Agustin University

Regional Seminar in Educative Computer Program. 2002.

### 8. San Pablo University

Parents Schools. November 2000.

# 9. Aproddis - Lima

International Symposium "Free access for everybody". November 2000.

# 10. Santa Maria Catholic University

International seminar "Our House: Departure point". August 2000.

# 11. Ministry of Education Regional Education Bureau. Arequipa

Seminar "The New Pedagogical Approach". February 2000.

### 12. San Pablo University

"Communication with un the family and the marriaged couple". October 1999.

# 13. Ministry of Education. Education Service Bureau.

Seminar "A new proposal for Peruvian education". January 1999.

### 14. San Pablo University

"Sex education in children and adolescent". June 1998.

### 15. San Pablo University

First Course for mothers. August 1998.

# 16. Ministry of Education. Regional Education Bureau.

Kinder and primary division.

Seminar "Implementation of technology and media for primary education". InfoEscuela. August 1998.

17. San Agustin University. Computer Center.

"Communication Course" February 1998.

18. Private School "Palestra" - Lima

"Deficit Syndrome in the learning attitude: A new proposal underneath the neuropsychological perspective". October 1995.

19. Private School "Fernando Wiese Eslava" a branch of the Hearing and Language Peruvian Center (CPAL)

"First Teachers meeting for the deaf children: New methodology trend in the education for the deaf children. October 1994.

#### LANGUAGE

1. Brookhaven College - USA

English Course 2004 - 2005

North American Peruvian Institute - Lima.
 English Course 1970 - 1971.

## COMMUNITY WORK

- Trinity Hospice
   Volunteer work, USA 2005
- 2. "Institute of Whole Rehabilitation for the handicapped" Aldea Sacred Family. Support for the handicapped people 2001.
- 3. Yanahuara Hospital EsSalud Language Therapy 1993 - 1994.
- Special Education Center "Polivalente" Community Work 1992 - 2003.
- San Juan de Dios Clinic Language Therapy 1998.